168tk March 1534,

Frofesser Welnberg,
Uferstrassed,
Tubingen,

Germany .

Dear Frefesser Weinberg,

I think I understand, new,bthe material
you have as Peker's soheel notes and see that the 5 x 8
centingency table, 1f used %o cempars the observed frequensles
with those to be expected er the hypethesis eof indepsndence,
using the eximting marginal tetals would glve Z2 degrees
of fresdem, Seme of the cells eof the Sable are
unecoupied and 1t weuld be necessary te put thess tegether
in some way apprepriate It- the hypothesis ¥e be hested so
as b0 make the expesctation im every cell squal at least %o
5 units, singe the *" distribublen 1la net very reliable
when the expsotmbions are less ¥han this, -

I de not ses in any oase hew the mmber
of degrees of freedom can be breught %e the frasticnal valus
3588 x ﬁ, or abeuy 2, B44 but perhaps I have not understeed
whiok hypothesis it 1is you wisgh to Hest,

Yeurs sinoersly,



